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Kelly Andrews
7016 Mont~uk Drive
Ri chmond. Virginia 23225

Dear Kelly,
In reply to your recent request for verification of reception of WJAX, 930
kilohertz on Friday evening, January 6, 1978 at 719pm EST. Checking our program

log | am able to verify your description of what you heard as correct.

Thank you for your letter. We at WJAX always find information of this sort

valuable and interesting.

Sincerely your's

Ernie Harelson

Chief Engineer

Radio Station WJAX AM
Jackosnville, Florida 32201
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